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Route 7 Fox %Pl4
fBacramento, Calif,
June ©0, 1961

Mr, J. H., Addison
Upper Moutere, N, Z.

Dear Mr, Addison:

Replying to your letter of April 9th, will say that
we ship queens beginning about March 20th of each yenr,
and ending about the middle of September, depending on
the season,

We have had Casucasians since 1928 and exclusively
since 1942, We have found that they will consistently
produce sbout 207 more honey than Ttalian bees, When the
going s:cl tough, T have seen Ttalians starve to death,
while Caucasians were asctuslly storing a surplus, T have
seen Caucasians working salmond blossoms 1in a drizzling
rain at 4% degrees Fahrenheit,

We have 2500 honey producing colonies of bees in Cali-
fornia, Nevada and Alberta, Candda, They are all Caucasian,
T don't think that T would ecare to keep bees any longer, if
I had to go back to Italians,

As for Pro,olis, we agree that they do use more of it,
especlally as a sort of curtain mcross the entrance of the
hive, FPut we have falled tb find that tnis trait is any
drawback, Father, it is their manner of restricting the
entrance to their own requirements,
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Thos, 8, Davis
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P.0. Pox -3004,
Wellingtom, C.1,

oHe Addieon, 19th July, 1951, \

I have received your lotter of 9th July meii o
for suthority to import Tencesien becs, with litemt:ﬁyxg:ml-
by ~versoas breeders of this rsoe of bees, attoched, =

Though pure sireing of Csucesian bees nre pentle t rt
hendle, hybride of mixed Cancesian sad Ttalisn does, after t:. i
riret cross, are such cavage otingers ae to bde extremely 4:fficult
to handle ‘or ordiaary asisry menagement purposes,

Sogcessful “evelopment snd meintensnce of good stra
Itsliaa bees vhich sre considered deet for FNew Zesland o:l!ui:.‘
generally, by the grest zajority of beckeepers in this country,
would be fzpossible if Sark colourcé strains of dece are slloved
to bc imported,

In the circumstances I am unsble to recomend that
suthority be siven to import Csucasisn hees, &

Youre faithfully,
‘EPY.' (SIGREDG
" . (Te8e ¥ =
D
Horticultural Superintendent, or Diregtor, Hortic:lture Divisione
Por the information of the Apiery Instructor concerned, The letter
under reply reads as under:-

*7 herewith wish to make an application for the necessary
suthority to import from the United States of America
81ix Tested ( 1 - tain Crey.
Neme =nd ASE: of Brecder isi= O sien

Three Rivers, Texas, UsS.As
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I have the C . ﬂmvulcmg;& =
other Breeders I have contscted have only guoted untested Jueens
foel @ try with s new Rsoe {to me) should be confucted only with tested Quecns
PY. | (side -
; > (7.8, )
(s for Director, Forticulture Divieion.
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